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Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 
FROM: Meradeth Montoya, Associate Director of Purchasing  
 
DATE: 1/21/2026 
 
RE: RFB Number: RFP 26120016 - Amendment No. 9 
 Commodity: Food Services 
 

Q1. For finalists selected for presentations, is there a target week the Institute aims to host 
presentations? 
A1. The Institute anticipates that finalist presentations will occur between the last week of February and 
the third week of March. 

Q2. Regarding the redacted version of the proposal, does the Institute require a redacted hard copy of 
the proposal or only an electronic version? 
A2. The Institute redacts the proposals. The Institute only accepts physical copies of the proposals. 

Q3. What changes to the required meal plans should be anticipated with the added housing opening in 
2026? 
A3. The Institute anticipates only a minor increase in the total number of meal plans based on the 
reopening of one residence hall and the reconfiguration of two others. 

Q4. How many years does the remaining amortization represent? 
A4. Four (4) years. 

Q5. What was the total amount invested for the remaining unamortized balance of $750,000? 
A5. The total amount invested cannot be disclosed due to contractual obligations. 

Q6. Can the Institute confirm the total original investment amount and provide an overview of what the 
investment was used to fund? 
A6. The total amount cannot be disclosed due to contractual obligations. Disclosable investments 
include cosmetic updates to Fire & Ice, M Mountain Grill, and the NMT Dining Hall, including branding 
and minor structural changes. 

Q7. Please provide a detailed breakdown of total revenue by outlet, including M Mountain Grill, 
Beverage Cart, coffee shop, ghost kitchen, internal catering, summer catering, and external/conference 
catering. 
A7. This information cannot be provided due to contractual obligations. 



Q8. You noted that the vendor retains unused Dining Dollars. Are Dining Dollars included in the daily 
rate or billed separately? 
A8. Dining Dollars are funds that students or their families may add to a student card for one semester. 
Dining Dollars may be added and used at any time during the semester and are billed as part of the 
student’s meal plan. 

Q9. Are students able to use meal swipes at the Ghost Kitchen outside of normal dining hours? 
A9. Yes. Students may use meal swipes as part of the meal exchange program at the Ghost Kitchen (Tu 
Taco) outside of normal dining hours. 

Q10. Is the Ghost Kitchen (Tu Taco) open during normal service hours or only during specific hours? 
A10. The Ghost Kitchen (Tu Taco) operates during the following hours only: 
• Weekdays Pick-up: 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM and 7:30 PM to 11:00 PM 
• Weekends Pick-up: 2:00 PM to 9:00 PM 
There is overlap with normal dining service only on weekends. 

Q11. Please provide two (2) weeks of sample menus for meals and snacks from the childcare center. 
A11. Two (2) weeks of sample menus for breakfast, lunch, and snacks have been provided as submitted. 

 



 

 

 

 



 

Q12. Please provide the total number of operating days and average daily attendance for summer 
operations. 
A12. 
• 2025: Dining served 13,538 meals over 55 days. 
• 2024: Dining served 14,188 meals over 51 days. 
Conference Services provides the summer conference schedule to the provider in advance and 
continues to provide updates throughout the conference season. 

Q13. Please provide meal prices for breakfast, lunch, and dinner for faculty, staff, and commuters 
without meal plans. 
A13. Public pricing (inclusive of taxes) is as follows: 
• Breakfast:   $11.05 
• Lunch/Brunch:  $12.28 
• Dinner:   $13.52 

Q14. Please clarify whether the investment was provided as a gift or a loan. 
A14. What can be disclosed is that some investments were provided as gifts, some were amortized over 
time, and some are paid back through recovery costs. 

Q15. Does the University collect meal plan revenue in excess of the total daily rates charged by the 
vendor? 
A15. What can be disclosed is that the University has an agreement with the vendor based on the 
number of meal plans and their usage. 

 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.  


